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MEMORANDUM

TO: Priests and Parishes in the Diocese, Spirit FM, Calvary Catholic Cemetery,
Bethany Center, Pastoral Center Staff )

FROM: Deacon Rick Wells, J.C.L., Vice-Chancellor ‘éﬁ’/

RE: Death of Mrs. Carolyn Rebel
Mother of Reverend Patrick Rebel

DATE: August 24, 2015

We received word that Mrs. Carolyn Rebel, 84, mother of Reverend Patrick Rebel, Pastor of St.
Joan of Arc Parish, Spring Hill, passed away in the Lord on Sunday evening, August 23, 2015.
Mrs. Rebel was predeceased by her husband, Francis and her son, John. She is survived by her
sons Joseph, Stephen, James and Father Patrick, along with four grandchildren.

Funeral service information is as follows:

Visitation: Friday, August 28, 2015, 5:00-7:00 p.m.
A Vigil Service will be held at 6:00 p.m.
Brandon Cremation and Funeral Services
621 N. Parsons Ave., Brandon

Funeral Mass: Saturday, August 29, 2015, 10:30 a.m.
Nativity Catholic Church
705 E. Brandon Blvd., Brandon

Priests who wish to concelebrate should bring an alb and a white stole.

Burial will follow at Hillsboro Memorial Gardens, 2323 W. Brandon Blvd., Brandon.

Expressions of sympathy may be sent to Rev. Patrick Rebel, ¢/o St. Joan of Arc Catholic Church,
13485 Spring Hill Dr., Spring Hill, FL 34609.

May her soul and the souls of all the faithful departed, through the mercy of God, rest in
peace!



